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MEMORANDUM 

MARCH 30, 2004 ,, -' q R30[') M \ P'.A 3' ~ I11''') 

C: 0(,1 ["11 S S loti 
CLERK 

TO: DIVISION 
SERVICES 

OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE 

FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (VINING) ~..J 

RE: DOCKET NO.: 040029-EG - PETITION FOR APPROV AL OF NUMERIC 
CONSERVATION GOALS BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT; 
DOCKET NO. 040030-EG - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF NUMERIC 
CONSERV A TION GOALS BY lEA; 
DOCKET NO. 040031-EG - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF NUMERIC 
CONSERVATION GOALS BY PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.; 
DOCKET NO. 040032-EG - PETITION FOR APPROV AL OF NUMERIC 
CONSERVATION GOALS BY GULF POWER COMPANY; 
DOCKET NO. 040033-EG - PETITION FOR APPROV AL OF NUMERIC 
CONSERVATION GOALS BY TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY; 
DOCKET NO. 040034-EG - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF NUMERIC 
CONSERVATION GOALS BY FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY; 
DOCKET NO. 040035-EG - PETITION FOR APPROV AL OF NUMERIC 
CONSERVATION GOALS BY ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION. 

Attached is an original and four copies of a NOTICE to be published in the next issue of 
the Florida Administrative Weekly. 
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